

DASG SENATE MINUTES Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:00 PM

Student Council Chambers (SCC) (Room CC130) Lower Level of the Hinson Campus Center And Online Via Zoom

Chair: Amy Huang

Contact: dasgpresident@fhda.edu

DASG Secretary is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: DASG Senate Meetings - Winter 2023

Time: Jan 11, 2023 04:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Every week on Wed, until Mar 22, 2023, 11 occurrence(s)

Jan 11, 2023 04:00 PM

Jan 18, 2023 04:00 PM

Jan 25, 2023 04:00 PM

Feb 1, 2023 04:00 PM

Feb 8, 2023 04:00 PM

Feb 15, 2023 04:00 PM

Feb 22, 2023 04:00 PM

Mar 1, 2023 04:00 PM

Mar 8, 2023 04:00 PM

Mar 15, 2023 04:00 PM

Mar 22, 2023 04:00 PM

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Weekly: https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/meeting/tZ0vduCvrjMrG9N6rDo-

<u>7kSU33cwB3GzJiiP/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGhrDojHdSdsRiARpx5AIj4Xe3ziFxcjfpzyg3BDG0EaTDDZbFBJZAsN8L6</u>

Join Zoom Meeting

https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/j/89219708117?pwd=S0o2YlgxNS9SM1dWa01kU3NQYXBsUT09

Meeting ID: 892 1970 8117

Passcode: 031423 One tap mobile

+16694449171,,89219708117# US

+16699006833,,89219708117# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)

+1 719 359 4580 US

- +1 253 205 0468 US
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 689 278 1000 US
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
- +1 305 224 1968 US
- +1 309 205 3325 US
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 360 209 5623 US
- +1 386 347 5053 US
- +1 507 473 4847 US
- +1 564 217 2000 US
- +1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
- +1 646 931 3860 US

Meeting ID: 892 1970 8117

Find your local number: https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/u/kb3LWNKwe5

Call to Order

• Amy H called the meeting to order at 4:09 pm.

Roll Call

	First	Last	Presen			Excus		Left
	Name	Name	t	Online	Absent	ed	Late	Early
	Officers							
1.	Amy	Huang	Х					
2.	Jenny	Trinh	Х					
3.	Tj	Chang	Х					
4.	Alysa	Ngo	Х					
5.	Jessica	Lukius	Х				4.11	
6.	Amrit	Kaur Gill	Х					
7.	Michelle	Chang			Х			
8.	Zain	Mustafa	Х					
9.	Mohamm	Khan	Х					
	ad							
10.	Abigail	Sun			Х			
11.	Khanh	Ngo	Х					
12.	Pierce	Tao	Х					

	First	Last	Presen			Excus		Left
	Name	Name	t	Online	Absent	ed	Late	Early
	Senators							
13.	Edith	Chan			Х			
14.	Francis	Chan	X					
15.	Morris	Chang			Х			
16.	Hank	Chen	Х					
17.	Javier	Gomez				х		
		Tagle						
18.	Miriam	Kan	Х			Х	4:12	
19.	Katelyn	Khieu	Х					
20.	Wei Quan	Lai			Х			
21.	Isaac	Lim	Х				4:14	
22.	Soe Ko	Lin			Х			
23.	Izat	Rasyad				Х		
24.	Eren	Saglam	Х					
25.	Adrian	Sedgwick	Х					
26.	Asiya	Shaikh	Х					
27.	Aditi	Sharma				Х		
28.	Isaac	Tsang	Х					
29.	Lydia	Wong	х					

Approval of Minutes

- March 08, 2023
 - Moved by Adrian S.
 - Seconded by Khan N.
 - No objections.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

- Amy H: This will be the last senate meeting I will lead. Starting next quarter, Lydia W will take over and be trained.
- Amy H: Soe Ko Lin has resigned due to schedule conflicts.
- Farewell statement from Soe K.
- Khan N: This will be my last meeting as the ICC chairperson. The position will be filled by Cedric B.
- Amy H: SSCCC is looking for regional delegates. Available positions can be checked on their Instagram page, deadline is March 24, 2023.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

- Hyon Chu YB: Thank you to Amy for her leadership. Amy is the recipient of this year's Board of
 governors' student leadership award, so she will be recognized at the upcoming SSCCC General
 Assembly meeting. Welcoming new executives and senators and appreciation for those who
 contributed to the success of the election.
- Dennis S: Congratulations to those who got into the first round of the election. For the
 candidates, I am currently working on your expense reports and hope to have the requisition to
 student accounts by the end of the week. Hopefully, all reimbursements are by the end of next
 week.
- Maritza A: Appreciation to the executive and senators. For newly elected senators, please make sure to reply to Hyon Chu's email about the welcome check-in and training that will start in April. One last newsletter send by tomorrow.
- Dayna S: Appreciation to Amy.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

Amy H: Lydia and I would like to rework a Canvas course for the new senate people. It will
contain general information regarding DASG and the senate for training purposes.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

- Pierce T:
 - The following from De Anza were awarded tenure: Abeer Alameer (Computer Information Systems), Ashley Flores (Counseling, Outreach), William Firmender (Counseling, Psychological Services), Melissa Maturino (Counseling, Math Performance Success), Anna Nguyen (Counseling, Outreach), Liliana Rivera (Counseling, Puente), Jesus Ruelas (Counseling, Outreach), Chai Saechao (Counseling, Outreach), Fatemeh Yarahmadi (Math).

- Vaccine mandate action item was pushed to the next board meeting due to the need for more time to discuss with constituencies.
- Measure G: Restart the process with a new task force. Special board meeting for study session on May 8, 2023, 6-8 pm.

Shared Governance Reports

Amrit K: EAC

- For the first half we went to the Tommy orange event hosted by the office of equity; where there was a student panel that asked the author about his book 'there, there'
- For the remaining part of the meeting we shared standing meeting reports [college planning, college council, RAPP] and confirmed our delegate for RAPP.
- the student climate survey team was tabled until next meeting
- We needed with the following announcements; March 16th Student Equity Partners Meeting Cancelled –Next one May 18; March 29th Outreach Office/DALA Latinx H.S. Student Empowerment Conference 9am-1pm @ VPAC; March 31st UndocuSOL Workshop for the Financial Aid Team; April 14th Deadline- Champion Awards 2023- Please submit a nomination form
- Zain M: EPAC met and talked about an annual review, procedures for computer information, planning for classroom and conference technology, and deployment of technology that enables disabled people.

Amy H:

Chancellor's advisory council:

- Chancellor Miner distributed a survey via email on February 14, 2023, requesting feedback by February 23, 2023, from both our students and employees about whether the district should consider ending the district's COVID-19 vaccine mandate for students and employees.
- Some of the reasons to lift vax mandate are: the end of California's COVID-19 state of emergency, abandonment of plans for a statewide vaccination requirement for K-12 students, and other CCs. Currently there are only two colleges within CA Community College that still mandates vaccine, and De Anza is one of them.
- There were lengthy discussions, ultimately decided that the bargaining unit JLNBC will work with classified and faculty unions to determine what timing is good for lifting the vaccine mandate (Spring, Summer, or Fall), and what safeguards will be in place (masks, hand sanitizer, etc).

Affordable Housing Task Force:

- Affordable housing task force presented its strategic asset evaluation survey.
- The purpose of this evaluation is to evaluate what criteria and needs De Anza and Foothill college has, and to use this data as a requirement when looking at affordable housing.
- This evaluation is done in 4 parts:
- 1. educational outcomes
- 2. enrollment/employee management
- 3. Campus community
- 4. Sustainable operations
- This evaluation is gone over with school presidents and student body presidents of FHDA, and we discussed where it would land on a number scale.

College Council:

- Approved RAPP committee governing documents to be official
- By majority vote, recommended to President Holmes for De Anza to become a Smoke-free campus. This is to limit hazing and peer influence for students to go into substances.
- Talked about Measure G and the potential formation of a new college oversight committee. Touch base with Dr. Holmes:
- The class shortage for MATH1B and ART8B was brought up again, will be forwarded to VP of Instructions.
- There were certain professors that were reportedly teaching during the power outage. It was not safe practices and all reports have been forwarded to HR to be dealt with on a case-by-case basis.

General update from facilities:

- The tree that fell in front of the De Anza sign has been cleaned up. The fencing was damaged.

Internal Committee Reports

- Katelyn K: Flea market had a meeting, mini flea market would be charging vendors possibly doing it monthly after looking more into the logistics.
- Alyssa N: During today's meeting, Soe Ko informed us about his meeting with Ron Hannon regarding how to increase student attendance at sport games. Our main priority right now is to work with Office of Communications, staff, and la voz to lay the foundation for future sports seasons. We also discussed the custodial maintenance survey that we are working in collaboration with LAC. Lastly, we discussed the student concerns form, and how to make it more accessible for students.
- Khan H: ICC is currently working to reward clubs and talked about next quarter's club day.
- Mohammad K: LAC discussed resolutions
- TJ C: Finance is currently preparing the upcoming meeting with senior staff.
- Isaac T: PnE Committee
 - Finalized details for the destressed events
 - Talked about Shifts and precise supplies (food, drinks) purchased
 - Discussed about prospective Cultural Day event
 - Finalized and sent out emails for Foodtrucks, waiting for reply
- Amy H: No executive meeting this week, good luck on finals and midterms.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Remove Soe Ko Ko Lin as Senator
- 2. Remove Soe Ko Ko Lin as Vice Chair of Flea Market Committee
- 3. Remove Khanh Ngo as ICC Chairperson
- 4. Appoint Cedric Buenviaje as ICC Chairperson
- 5. Remove Bianca Chen as intern from Marketing and Communications Committee
- 6. Remove Danielle Stolyar as intern from Marketing and Communications Committee
- 7. Remove Hailey Haberman as intern from Marketing and Communications Committee
- 8. Remove William Tjandra from Programs and Events Committee

- Adrian S moved to approve items on the consent calendar.
- Seconded by Asiya S.
- No objections.

Business Items

9. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Winter + Spring 2022 DASG Senate Priorities

Description: This item is to present to senate the winter and spring 2022 DASG senate

priorities, as well as ongoing projects to be passed down to next year.

Presenters: DASG Executive Advisory Committee

Time: 30 minutes

- Each executive created and shared a presentation about their committees and the Senate on their accomplishments throughout the winter quarter and their future goals.
- https://www.canva.com/design/DAFcGaaaxU8/6ms6XjpbtIC5zrWe3JStyw/edit?utm_conten t=DAFcGaaaxU8&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link2&utm_source=sharebutt on

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

- Amy H: Internal officer positions is already out online.
- Dennis S: https://www.deanza.edu/dasg/elections/
- Amy H: Reminder to future executives to get in touch with the respective executive.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

• Dennis S: Good luck with midterms/ finals and have a good spring break.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

• There were no senate announcements.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

• There were no student trustee announcements.

<u>Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators</u>

• There were no introduction and approval of prospective senators.

<u>Adjournment</u>

• Amy H adjourned the meeting at 4.58 pm.